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Macdonald College, Ste. Anne de Bellevue.—The college is situated about
20 miles west of Montreal and is incorporated with McGill University. The college
property comprises 786 acres, divided as follows:—main farm, 584 acres; agronomy
plots, 75 acres; poultry department, 17 acres; orchard, 35 acres; vegetable gardens,
25 acres; the campus, including driveways, lawns, trees, shrubs, flower beds, school
garden and recreation fields for students of both sexes, 50 acres. The agricultural
engineering, agronomy, animal husbandry, bacteriology, chemistry, horticulture,
physics, plant pathology, poultry, zoology and entomology departments are all well
equipped for the numerous researches and experiments under way, In the School
of Agriculture, the courses offered include 4-year courses, leading to the B.B.A.
and B.%c. in Agr. degrees, a two-year diploma course for farmers and farmers’ sons,
and various short courses. Postgraduate work ean be taken in agronomy, bacteriology,
chemistry, entomology and plant pathology-—the higher degrees offered being
M 5.AL, MHe. and Ph.D.  In the School of Household Science, the courses include
a 4-year course, leading to the degree of Bachelor of Household Science, a 2-year
institution administration course, a I-year homemaker course, three short courses,
each of about three months duration, in household science, ete. In the School
for Teachers, courses under the Protestant Committee of the Council of Public
Instruction of the Province of Quehece are offered, leading to intermediate, kinder-
garten and elementary diplomas. The teaching and experimental staff of the
college consists of about 60 members. The total enrolment for 1926-27 was 716.
More complete information respecting the work of the college will be found on
record in the Canada Year Pooks of 1916-17, pp. 241-242, and 1018, pp. 235-237.
The annual report of the college and the annual announcement should be con-
sulted.

School of Agriculture, Ste. Anne de la Pocatiére.—This school, with
accommodation for 125 boarders, is situated on the southern slope of a hill domin-
ating a farm of nearly 600} acres. Within one mile of the Intercolonial Railway and
on the Quebee-Rivigre-du-Loup lineg, it is easily accessible, and attracts thousands of
visitors, who seek agricultural information frem both the school and the Dominion
Experimental Station, which is not more than a mile from the village. It was
established in 1859. The students of the school are divided inte (1) those taking
a four-years' agronomic course, and (2) those receiving special practical training
for two years. The school is affiliated to Laval University, Quebee, which awards
the degree of B.8.A. (Pachelor of Fcience in Agriculture) to successful students
of the first class, whilst those in the other receive a Certificate of Agricultural Pro-
ficiency (Prevet de Capacité Agricole). Lectures in adjacent parishes are frequently
given by the school professors, who also ronduct angricultural pages in one of the
largest provincial weeklies for the extension of new agricultural information. Cul-
tural experiments are also undertaken at the school and bulletins are published.

Oka Agriculrural Institute.—Situated on the Lake of Two Mountains,
about 20 miles from Montreal, the Oka Agricultural Institute is one of the oldest
experimental farms in Canads. It was affiliated to l.aval University of Montreal
{now University of Montreal}) on March 25, 1908. The total area of the farm
comprises 1,800 acres, including all kinds of soil. Horticulture holds an important
place. The area devoted to fruit trees is about 40 acres, and includes 4,000 trees
(apples, cherries, pears and plums) grown according to the most recent methods.
Special attention is given to the breeding of live stock. The dairy herd is of con-
siderable importance and has been entirely formed at the institute itself. Official



